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Pursuant to this Court’s orders of March 19 and April 15, 2020, and the
Covid-19 Guidance issued by the Clerk’s Office on April 17, 2020, petitioner
moves the Court to delay distribution of the petition for a writ of certiorari in
this case for three weeks, from May 26, 2020, the currently scheduled

distribution date, to June 16, 2020.

The petition for a writ of certiorari was docketed on March 5, 2020, and
after a 30-day extension of time respondent State of Florida filed the brief in
opposition to the petition on May 6, 2020. In light of the work interference
caused by the Covid-19 pandemic, petitioner will have difficulty filing a reply
brief on the ordinary schedule. A three-week delay in distribution of the
petition would allow petitioner to prepare a reply brief that fully addresses
the points raised by the State in its opposition to the petition, and therefore

that is of greater assistance to the Court.

Counsel for respondent has informed us that the State has no objection

to this motion.

Thank you for your assistance.
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Sincerely,

[s]

Charles A. Rothfeld

cc: counsel of record



